

June 6th, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: FCC ID: DXXNG1400AP

To whom it may concern,

During the EMI testing of the subject device, the following modification(s) were required for compliance:

- Added L10 (3.9 nH) & C56 (1.5 pF) as a LPF between C48 and J3
- Deleted the top channel (2.480 GHz)

These modifications will be implemented in all production units of the subject device. Alternately, different modifications may be used if they are tested and verified to produce the same or lower level of emissions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Brian Read". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Brian" and last name "Read" clearly distinguishable.

Brian Read
Electrical Engineer